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Memo 

 To: Distribution  

 From: Dionne Filiatrault, Technical Advisor  

Subject:  NWB4EUR9904 - Environment Canada - Study of the Wastewater and 
Water Supply Systems at the Eureka Weather Stn. 

Date:   June 08, 2000 

Enclosed for your review is a copy of the report titled, “Study of the Wastewater and 
Water Supply Systems at the Eureka Weather Station (Smith, Nahir)”, received 
April 20, 2000 submitted by Environment Canada to the NWB in compliance with Part 
C, Item 6 and Part D, Item 8 of their current water licence. 

    
The NWB would like to ensure a broad thorough review is performed of all plans 
submitted to the Board and is requesting your assistance in the review of the for 
mentioned document and would appreciate receiving any comments and 
recommendations by July 31, 2000.    
 
If you have any concerns or questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 867-360-
6338 or by fax 867-360-6369 or e-mail dionne@polarnet.ca 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dionne Filiatrault 
Technical Advisor 

 
Distribution List     
Note: DIAND, EC, and DSD previously received document through regular distribution 
Roxanne Beavers, DIAND  
Philippe Lavallee, DIAND  
Chris Nichols, DSD 
Anne Wilson, EC 
 
Jordan Degroot, DFO (Document Enclosed) 
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